
Dear Ms. Khalida, 
 
Well Noted, thanks. We will take action as per SOPs. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 3:41 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; 
ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KHAN, 
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed 
<kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Operational issues NWA & SWA 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
In line with the directives issued from  the office of Chief Secretary, Health, KPK and further guidance 
and approvals from Coordinator Polio; You are please advised to close the contracts issued to the below 
UCPOs working in North Waziristan. 6 UCs of North Waziristan were identified where incompetent staff 
was working and out of six UCs only 4 are filled and the details of the staff is as below. These UCPOs are 
being failed to discharge their operational duties and have shown negligence while executing the 
campaign activities. They have also been involved in wrong doings by using fake finger markings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920


Sr # Province District Tehsil UC Position PositionStatus Name 

1 KPK WAZIR-N RAZMAK DOSSALI 1 UCPO Filled Haseen Ullah 

2 KPK WAZIR-N MIR ALI MIR ALI-4 UCPO Vacant   

3 KPK WAZIR-N MIR ALI MIR ALI-6 UCPO Filled Sadiq Ullah 

4 KPK WAZIR-N MIR ALI MIR ALI-7 UCPO Filled Tanveer Ahmad  

5 KPK WAZIR-N 
MIRAN 
SHAH 

MIRAN SHAH 3 UCPO Filled Akhtar Ali Khan 

6 KPK WAZIR-N MIR ALI MIR ALI-2 UCPO Vacant 
  

 
 
Best Regards, 
khalida 
From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>  
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:54 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, 
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad 
Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; KHAN, Zainul 
Abedin <khanzai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Operational issues NWA & SWA 
 
Dear Khalida, 
 
I am copying Dr Zainul to guide you about the background. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, 
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal 
<zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Operational issues NWA & SWA 
  
Dear Faizan, 
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I have gone through the letter. Could you please share any background associated with the allegations 
mentioned in the letter plus any approvals or if any related correspondence of PTL-KPK with coordinator 
Polio on this. Since the allegations are purely Technical in nature therefore Provincial Technical Team 
can advise us better before we share it further. 
  
I have also asked the details from CTC but they replied that they hadn’t received any complaints over 
usage of fake finger marking against the UCPOs working in North Waziristan.  
  
Best Regards, 
Khalida 
  
  
  
  
From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>  
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 9:03 AM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, 
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal 
<zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: Operational issues NWA & SWA 
  
Dear Khalida & Shakeel  
  
Attached letter has been shared by TL KP for implementation after approval of FO.  
  
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
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